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From: Patricia Holahan

To: Anthony Huffert; Giorgio Gnugnoli
Date: Mon, Mar 24, 2003 8:12 AM
Subject: Re: DS-161 vs 1640

I think he was looking for a more specific listing of the numbers. But this may the best he can hope for. 1
have the listing for specific nuclides:

NUREG-1640 IAEA
(revised)
Ba/g Ba/g

Co-60 0.17 0.1
Ni-63 >X10(3) 100
Sr-90 2 1
Tc-99 1.6 1
1-129 0.01 0.1
Cs-137 0.9 0.1
Ra-226 0.25 0.5
U-238 0.27 0.5
Am-241 0.17 1

Send these to him as well as Bob meck’s e-mail.

>>> Anthony Huffert 03/24/03 07:14AM >>>
Trish and Giorgio -

John Greeves sent the attached email early Monday morning. | propose responding to his request by
forwarding Bob Meck’s 3/6/03 email on this subject (attached).

Is this a sufficient response?
Tony

>>> John Greeves 03/24/03 02:30AM >>>
Can you send me a list of the current 1640 values in a table next to the 161 values in the same units

bg/gm?

e-mail and fax will help. Thanks talk to you later today.
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